

# THE TOWN OF LIMINGTON

— P.O.Box 240, Limington, ME 04049 —



Tel: 207-637-2171 info@limingtonmaine.gov Fax: 207-637-3293

# SELECT BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 03, 2022

# Meeting Called to Order at 7:03 <u>pm</u> by Jonathan Kinney.

Approval of meeting minutes for October 20, 2022 and October 27, 2022.

Motion to approve meeting minutes from October 20, 2022 made by Michael Barden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

Motion to approve meeting minutes from October 27, 2022 made by Michael Barden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

# **Approval of Warrant #44**

Appropriations: \$ 23,909.46 Payroll: \$ 25,532.40 Total: \$ 49,441.86

Motion to approve Warrant #44 made by Michael Barden second by Staley Hackett, approved.

# **Purchase Order Requests:**

#### **PWD:**

A request to pay Moulton Lumber for door track and hanger rails: \$161.55.

A request to pay Cornish Hardware for hangers and hanger brackets: \$53.96.

A request to pay Steep falls building Supply for shelf brackets and pine boards: \$104.79.

Motion to approve PWD Pos made by Stanley Hackett second Jonathan Kinney, approved.

### FIRE & EMS:

A request to pay Hartford Communications for Hosac Mtn maintenance: \$15.00.

A request to pay Hartford Communications for 4 mobile radios, 2 antennas, 1 UHF, and 1 VHF radio: \$3,185.75.

A request to pay Admiral fire & Safety for fire line tape, tape holder, years of service pins, hydrant gates: \$815.05.

A request to pay Sleepers for batteries, screwdriver set, and glass cleaner: \$191.69.

A request to pay Black oak Repair for tires for the cruiser: \$921.52.

Motion to approve Fire & EMS Pos made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden, approved.

## **CODE ENFORCEMENT:**

A request to pay iWorq for the web link for Code: \$1,000.00.

Motion to approve Code Enforcement Po made by Stanley Hackett second Jonathan Kinney, approved.

### **PARKS & RECRATION:**

A request to pay Sleepers for antifreeze to winterize MMDY: \$80.00.

A request to pay Snickerdoodles for cookies for the soccer teams: \$171.20.

A request to pay Sleepers for pizza for the soccer teams: \$400.00.

Motion to approve Parks & Recreation Pos made by Stanley Hackett second Jonathan Kinney, approved.

#### Old & New Business:

The ACO for Limington is Kristen Russell-Perkins, the number to reach her at is 207-807-9071, please use this number for all issues. Kristen's email is <a href="Limingtonaco@gmail.com">Limingtonaco@gmail.com</a>. Again, please use 207-807-9071. We have been notified by Hollis that their ACO is getting Limington calls and we do not share an ACO with Hollis, nor can Hollis respond to Limington issues. Old Town Hall: have received all required documentation from Rick Irons and the work is scheduled to on begin November 14, 2022.

## Weekly Update on Select Board activities:

Worked with Solar Farm on Sokokis and permitting issues. Made good headway with the issues and resolution, will be continuing to work on this.

Spoke with resident about gravel pit issues. Issue is not resolved but CEO and resident have a meeting scheduled for December 7, 2022.

Thank you to Public Works for getting the parking lot lights fixed and working, this has been an ongoing issue and we hope it is now resolved.

Discussed Fire/EMS ambulance and personnel issues.

Discussions with CEO about working in town.

Update on road paving: Carroll Material who won the paving bid,was delayed due to a DOT project that ran long, they are now in town working on paving our roads and should have them completed by the end of next week, so far Douglas Rd and Richardson d have been completed, Gammon Rd is scheduled for Friday.

The Gravel pit that has been using Douglas Rd has been notified they must use Old Limington Rd or place a bond with the town for future road repairs.

The Youth soccer season is complete, thank you to the coaches and Madison moody for making it a great and fun season!

Thank you to Parks and Recreation and the judges for helping with the trunk or Treat, there were 300+ treaters, and 17 Trunks.

#### **Informational Bulletin:**

The Town offices are closed Friday Nov 11, 2022 for Veteran's Day and November 24 & 25, 2022 for Thanksgiving.

There will be no Select Board meeting on November 24, 2022

In a continued effort to streamline our offices, iWorq is now LIVE for electronic building permit, electrical permits and plumbing permit applications on the Town of Limington web page. This can be found under the Code Enforcement area.

**Transfer Station hours** are Saturday and Sunday from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and Wednesday 12-4 p.m. **A Transfer Station sticker must be attached to your vehicle windshield for the disposal of ALL items.** 

**General Assistance Office** is open on Tuesdays from 3-5 p.m. Applications are available anytime from the Town Clerks office during their normal business hours. Applications must be filled out and accompanied with supporting documentation and must be signed.

**Planning Board** meets at the Municipal Complex on site the first and third Monday evenings at 7pm. There will be a public hearing Wednesday November 09, 2022.

**The Old Town Hall Committee** meets the first Tuesday of the month at 7 pm.

The Select Board hours: The office is now open to the public from 2:00pm to 4:30pm on Wednesdays. Thursdays remain the same.

**The Financial Advisory Committee:** Next meeting will be Nov 10, 2022 after the Select board meeting.

**Parks & Rec** is hosting more Cards and Coffee dates at the Municipal Offices. Not just cards, not just coffee! The times are 9:30am-11:30am each date and the dates are Wed Nov 30, Thurs Dec 15, Wed Dec 21, Wed Jan 11, 2023. Come and see what is happening, there will be cribbage, cards, scrabble, puzzles, and coffee. If you have questions or suggestions, please reach out to Madison Moody our Recreation Director at M.Moody@LimingtonMaine.gov

The Limington Cub Scout Pack 315 is also hosting the 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Tree Lighting at the Municipal Offices November 27<sup>th</sup>, more information to follow!

## **Open to the public:**

Steve Young: Has the Old Town Hall Committee raised additional funds beyond the \$100,000 appropriated at the Town Meeting in March 2022? Jonathan Kinney: the Town had a special meeting to approve additional funds.

<u>Motion to Adjourn at 7:17pm made</u> by Michael Barden second by Stanley Hackett, meeting adjourned.

Select Board, Town of Lim	ington		
		<del></del> <del></del>	_
Jonathan Kinney, Chair	Stanley Hackett	Michael Barden III	